
From: Slovick, Mark
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Cc: Brown, Bronwyn; Smith, Ashley
Subject: FW: Thought
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:30:11 AM

Can we reach out to SDG&E regarding the below? Thx.
 
Thanks,
 
Mark Slovick, Deputy Director
County of San Diego | Planning & Development Services
T. 619.517.8067
 

From: Flannery, Kathleen <Kathleen.Flannery@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:29 AM
To: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: Thought
 
This was the one.
 
 

From: Flannery, Kathleen 
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2021 7:04 PM
To: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: Thought
 
Hi…just reading about SDGE efforts to prevent wildfires and how they’re avoiding massive shutoffs…
in article they said:
 

SDG&E is also piloting a mobile power station, a four-wheel drive vehicle
with a 500kW set of lithium-ion batteries intended to help keep critical
customers energized during a power shutoff. It will include charging ports for
clean energy vehicles.
 
Is this something BayWa could look into providing for Jacumba?’  Just trying to think outside of the
box.
 
Here’s the full article: SDG&E announces wildfire mitigation advancements before fire season begins
- (kusi.com)
 
Kathleen Flannery | She-Her-Hers
Acting Director, Planning & Development Services
County of San Diego
5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 310 San Diego, CA 92123
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Cell: 858.692.1760
 
 


